Mr Mark Heffernan
Environmental Manager
Dublin Waste & Energy Limited
Pigeon House Road

Ringsend

Dublin 4

29 April 2020

Dear Mr Heffernan

Reg No W0232-01

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

Co Wexford,

Y35 W21, freland

Ceannchethn, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Gharman,

Y35 Waz21, Eire

T:+353 53 916 0600
F: 4353 53 916 0699
E:

w

LeCall: 1890 33 55 99

I refer to your technical amendment request dated 15 April 2020 in respect of your existing

licence.

The EPA has considered your request for an amendment to your existing licence.

| am to advise that the EPA has amended your existing Licence Reg No W0232-01 under
Section 96{1){c) of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992 as amended, to
incorporate the changes as outlined in the attached “Technical Amendment D” document.
The amendment shall be read in conjunction with previous amendments and attached to

your existing licence.

If you have any further queries please contact the undersigned at Telephone No 053

9160600.

Yours sincerely

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Encl



